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Legislative File No:  2013-0205 

 

TO:  City Council Members 

 

FROM:  Mayor Barnett 

 

DATE:  May 20, 2013 

 

SUBJECT: Mayoral appointments to the Rochester Hills Museum Foundation 

 

 

REQUEST: 

Confirmation of the Mayor’s appointments to the Rochester Hills Museum Foundation; Kathie 

Rogers to serve through December 31, 2013 and continue on with a 1-year term to expire December 

31, 2014; Rubel Shelly to serve through December 31, 2013 and continue on with a 2-year term to 

expire December 31, 2015; and Suzanne Wiggins to serve through December 31, 2013 and 

continue on with a 3-year term to expire December 31, 2016. 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 
In an effort to enhance the educational programs and purposes set forth by the Rochester Hills Museum at 

Van Hoosen Farm, the City Council has approved the establishment of the Rochester Hills Museum 

Foundation 501-C3. 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Confirmation 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

City Council Liaison   

 

http://www.rochesterhills.org/

